1250 CONNECTICUT AVE N.W.
KLEIN LAW GROUP PLLC WASHINGTON, DC 20036

202.289.6955

ALBANY, NEW YORK
518.336.4300

April 28, 2015

Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess

Secretary

New York Public Service Commission
Three Empire Plaza

Albany, NY 12223

Re: Case 14-M-0183 - Joint Petition of Comcast Corporation and Time Warner
Cable Inc. for Approval of a Holding Company Level Transfer of Control

Secretary Burgess:

Comcast Corporation and Time Warner Cable Inc. (collectively, the “Applicants”) hereby
withdraw the above-referenced Petition and request that the proceeding be terminated.
Applicants have terminated the planned transactions set forth in their Petition.!

Respectfully submitted,

Digitally signed by Andrew M. Klein
DN: cn=Andrew M. Klein, o=Klein Law

Andrew M. Klecn Group, PLLC, ou,
email=AKlein@KleinLawplic.com, c=US
Date: 2015.04.28 09:57:32 -04'00"

Andrew M. Klein
Allen C. Zoracki
Counsel for Comcast Corporation

cc: Maureen O. Helmer, Counsel for Time Warner Cable Inc.

! See Press Release, Comcast Corp., Comcast/Timer Warner Cable/Charter Transactions Terminated
(Apr. 24, 2015), http://corporate.comcast.com/news-information/news-feed/comcast-twc-charter-transactions-
terminated.
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